

# **Executive Committee Meeting Minutes - Draft**

Thursday, January 2, 2025

5:30 pm

#### **Attendees:**

**Executive Committee Members:** Nick Anzalone (Chair), Christa Shute, Brian Machesney, Chuck Burt, Paul Fixx, Mary Metcalf, Jeremy Matt, Ray Lanier, Tom Fisher, Siobhan Perricone, Mike Strait, and Sally Vallat

**Governing Board Members:** Rudy Chase, John Reid, Henry Amistadi, and Richard Schiller **Additional Staff:** Kitty Ufford-Chase, Tonya Ozone, Chris Fortuna, Denise Sullivan, and Erik Townsend.

5:30pm. The meeting started with a quorum.

Agenda Review - approved with no objections.

#### **Draft Minutes for 12/19/24**

Motioned: Tom Fisher Seconded: Brian Machesney	Passed with no objections Passed with objections Failed
Motion: to approve December 19, 2024 minutes.	Approved with no objections

Chuck Burt arrived at 5:31pm.

**Public Comment:** Chuck raised the issue that one of the zoom links in the agenda was not correct. It was determined that the first zoom link on the posted agenda is the correct one so the meeting can proceed. The incorrect zoom will be corrected on future posted agendas.

### **Treasurer Replacement:**

**Discussion Summary:** Christa appreciated the work that has been done by Denise Sullivan as Treasurer. She arrived at a critical time and enabled us to get through our first real time audit. She has worked well with the Finance Committee. As Finance Committee chair, Mike also appreciated Denise's work.

Motioned: Mike Strait Seconded: Mary Metcalf	Passed with no objections Passed with objections Failed
Motion: to remove Denise Sullivan as Treasurer and appoint Chris Fortuna as Treasurer of NEKCV and to update the signatories on all NEKCV accounts to only have Christa Shute, Nick Anzalone and Chris Fortuna.	Approved with no objections

Sally Vallat arrived at 5:38pm. Denise Sullivan left at 5:45pm. Matt Hubbard arrived at 5:49pm.

## **Elation Mapping and Operation Performance**

Motioned: Mary Metcalf Seconded: Chuck Burt	Passed with no objections Passed with objections Failed
Motion: to go into Executive Session under the provisions of 1 VSA §313 with consultants, staff and Board Members in order to discuss Elation mapping and operational performance, finding that premature disclosure could substantially disadvantage the CUD if it were to be made public at this time.	Passed with no objections

Executive session was entered at 5:47pm and ended at 6:41pm. No action was taken.

## **Grant Updates including Overland Policy Feedback & Partnership Updates**

Motioned: Siobhan Perricone Seconded: Jeremy Matt	Passed with no objections Passed with objections Failed
Motion: to go into Executive Session under the provisions of 1 VSA §313 with consultants, staff, and Board Members in order to discuss the overland policy, finding that premature disclosure could substantially disadvantage the CUD if it were to be made public at this time.	Passed with no objections

Executive session was entered at 6:43pm and ended at 6:56 pm. No action was taken.

## Status of Map Ambassador Program, EC Support & Board Correspondence

**Discussion Summary:** Christa needs Board members not to reach out to staff over the course of the next 3 ½ months as they work on the BEAD proposal. To compensate for this a process is being created so that EC members can act as a buffer between staff and the Governing Board. There will be more conversation about this at the next Executive Committee meeting.

# **Employee Handbook and Policies, Including Comp Policy**

**Discussion Summary:** Christa said this is information only and for transparency purposes. EC members are welcome to offer feedback in the documents themselves.

# Adjourn

Motioned: Chuck Burt Seconded: Jeremy Matt	Passed with no objections Passed with objections Failed
Motion: To adjourn at 6:59 pm.	Passed with no objections

Drafted by Kitty Ufford-Chase